



Federal Communications Commission
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer

Subject: Request for a Class II Permissive Change

Reference: **Q9YSENTRY2**

To The Commission:

This intent of this application by **Cross Match Technologies, Inc.** is to request a Class II Permissive Change to the TiWi-BLE module having FCC ID **Q9YSENTRY2**. This module will be integrated into Model **Verifier Senty1** manufactured by **Cross Match Technologies, Inc.**, bearing FCC ID: **Q9YSENTRY1**.

The module was previously certified with a mobile classification. We are looking to add a specific design implementation for **Cross Match Technologies, Inc.** which will use the module in a portable application. As a result, we are adding SAR data for this specific use case.

The equipment is electrically identical with no change in power settings.

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:

- Cover Letter
- SAR report and documentation
- External Photos of host
- Internal Photos of module
- ID Label and Location Info
- Host User manual

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'David Schramm', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Name: David Schramm

Title: EMC/RF/SAR/HAC Manager / Agent for **Cross Match Technologies, Inc**

Date: 1 April 2015